

Jatin Kukreja

Senior Frontend Developer



Over the last 9 years working in 6 companies and 15+ clients, I have strived to develop a keen eye for design while working on my technical skills through active learning. As a team player, I drive meaningful impact across projects.

✉ jatinkukreja.connect@gmail.com

📞 +91 9810202682

📍 Gurgaon, India

🌐 jaykay.tech

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/jatin-kukreja-13632a7b](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jatin-kukreja-13632a7b)

📷 [instagram.com/jaykay.tech](https://www.instagram.com/jaykay.tech)

SKILLS

CSS HTML Javascript React Next.js Angular UI/UX jQuery REST Adobe XD
Highcharts WebFlow Figma Three.js Wordpress Ant Design Material UI

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sr. Frontend Developer - Contractor

Multiple Clients

07/2023 - Present

India (Remote)

- Building Employee Attendance Management System WebApp using NextJS 14, Postgres and Server Actions.
- Implemented Frontend templates for an overhauled design initiative for a prominent Indian banking institution.

Sr. Frontend Developer

Edelman DXI [↗](#)

11/2022 - 06/2023

India (Remote)

Edelman Data & Intelligence is a global research, analytics, performance and data consultancy.

- Built data-analytics dashboards using React for company's primary product.
- Collaborated with the onsite team with overlapping Timezones in Spain, South Africa & USA.
- Delivered efficient code while fixing core UX problems in the legacy Monorepo application.

Sr. Frontend Developer

Layer Software GmbH [↗](#)

01/2022 - 10/2022

Berlin, Germany

Layer is a product that helps Manage, Automate, and Scale Your Google Sheets Processes

- Co-Developed extensive Angular Components for the Spreadsheet application.
- Brainstormed with the product team in ideation and user journeys phases of the UX process.
- Briefly Worked on a Google Sheets Plugin using ReactJS.

Sr. Frontend Developer

Zebpay [↗](#)

12/2020 - 12/2021

India (Remote)

ZebPay is the most secure crypto exchange in India

- Implemented my Design and Development skills to steer the development of a Cryptocurrency Admin Application.
- Developed performant screens on React using scoped SCSS, Redux state management, API Integration.
- Helped re-designed the platform by following UX processes with product stakeholders.

Freelance Web Developer

Freelance

01/2019 - 12/2020

Gurgaon, India

- Worked full-time as a solopreneur with 10+ clients from different domains to provide them with web solutions for their brands.
- Collaborated with designers to build 25+ well-designed modern web applications on WordPress, React and sometimes Webflow.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sr. Software Developer

AccionLabs

10/2017 - 12/2018

Mumbai, India

Accion Labs Is A Product Engineering Company

- Worked as a UI lead to analyse design feasibility while mentoring front-end developers bringing up team productivity by 20%
- Developed componentized React & Angular applications for a multi-app dashboard.
- Single handedly restyled the project to match designer's and client's product expectations.

Software Engineer

Ampersand Design

10/2016 - 08/2017

Gurgaon, India

- Developed E-commerce website for a UK client based on Angular and Ruby on Rails.
- Got introduced to WordPress and worked for various client's websites.
- Developed my initial interest in UI/UX methodologies while working with the exceptional design team.

System Engineer

Tata Consultancy Services

09/2014 - 10/2016

Gurgaon, India

- Got Training in MainFrame.
- Developed AngularJs applications using Material Design Bootstrap as the UI Library.

PROJECTS

Kochi Muziris Biennale (2022) [↗](#)

- An extensive information website on WebFlow for a biennale art festival
- Technologies used: WebFlow, HTML, CSS, Vanilla JS

RawMango (2021) [↗](#)

- Campaign Landing Page with a 3D render using Three.js and vanilla Js to achieve an intriguing effect.
- Technologies used: HTML, CSS, JS, Three.js.

Club Marriott x HDFC (2019) [↗](#)

- A landing page was developed for the hospitality client.
- Technologies used: HTML, CSS, Javascript.

Feat.Artists (2021) [↗](#)

- Portfolio website of a Modelling agency using WordPress and made a custom grid plugin using React that caters to client's needs.
- Technologies used: WordPress, Rest API, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

Club Marriott (2019) [↗](#)

- ClubMarriot India website in collaboration with NowForm design studio.
- Technologies used: HTML, CSS, Angular, Javascript. AEM.

Pranoy Sarkar (2019) [↗](#)

- A photography website was created for a client.
- Technologies used: Wordpress, HTML, CSS, Javascript.

EDUCATION

B.Tech in Computer Science

SRM University

07/2010 - 05/2014

7.51 CGPA

LANGUAGES

English



Hindi



German



INTERESTS



Coffee



Chess



Design



Photography